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May 03, 2021 
 

RFP 2021-211 Ancillary Services, RFP 2021-212 Behavioral and Autism Services 
 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 
 

1. Question:  Who are the current vendors providing services? 
Answer:  Soliant, Therapy, Options, Cameron Therapies, ENMRSH. 

 
2. Question:  Are the current vendors meeting your needs? 

Answer:  Yes this past year we have had what we needed in regard to related 
services.  However, in the past we have had occasions where we were unable to 
secure staff for open positions.  As far as staff for our behavioral needs, we have 
struggled to get people in place in a timely manner. 

 
3. Question: How will vendors be notified of award?  

Answer:  Primary contact will receive Notice of Award via email. Notice of Award will  
 also be posted on our website. 
 

4. Question:  Do you anticipate awarding one or multiple vendors? 
Answer:  Multiple. 

   
5. Question:  What are the currently hourly bill rates by vendor? 

Answer:  One vendor currently has consulting rates at $45-48$ per hour which will 
be under discussion per their renewal as this is a significant increase from previous 
year, yet we understand the last year may have contributed to this. 

 
6. Question: How many billable hours are in a school day?   

Answer: Depends on the position.  Related Services are 8 hrs per day unless a 
lesser amount of time is agreed upon before the candidate starts.  Behavioral 
services (RBT, BA) are only need for 7.25 hours per day when students are in 
session.  

 
7. Question:  What is the anticipated # of full-time or # of part-time positions? 

Answer:  We prefer full time but have occasions where part time is acceptable. 
 

8. Question:  How many candidates will you need per discipline? 
Answer:  We work diligently to fill positions as they become available with staff 
hired through Clovis Schools.  It is difficult to give an exact number for that 
reason. We normally need more speech pathologists than anything else followed by 
OTs.  
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9. Question: Is the vendor expected to have a clinic or local office?  
Answer:  No 

 
10. Question:  Will assigned therapists have access to therapy materials, supplies, 

equipment, evaluation kits, and protocols provided by your schools? 
Answer:  Therapists will have supplies and materials to conduct work with students 
at the schools.  Schools will not pay for professional development, CEs, or 
supervision required as part of licensure advancement. 
 

11. Question: Will assigned therapists have access to computers/ laptops and printers 
provided by your schools?  
Answer:  Therapists will have the same basic technology as all CMS employees.  

 
12. Question:  Can pricing increase during the term of the contract? 

Answer:  Vendors do have the option to make changes to the existing terms, conditions or 
pricing structure when contract renewal is up. CMS will either agree to the new terms 
conditions or pricing structure and renew the contract or elect to not renew this contract.  

 
13. Question: What is the length of the contract term? 

Answer:  The duration of the contract resulting from this RFP shall be from July 
2021 through June 30, 2022 for the 2021-2022 Fiscal Year.  Clovis Municipal 
Schools reserves the right, by mutual agreement of the parties, to extend the 
contract on an annual basis at the same price, terms and conditions for up to an 
additional 3 (3) years (2022-2023, 2023-2024 and 2024-2025) provided funds are 
available. 

 
14. Question:  Does the district reimburse for mileage for travel between schools? 

Answer:  No 
   

15. Question:  Can the vendor provide services in district provided rooms? 
Answer:  Yes 
 

16. Question: Does the vendor need to provide on-site personnel?  
Answer: Yes, and on site would be our preference. But on certain occasions, we 
can use remote/virtual staff.  

  
17. Question:  Will the district use teletherapy services? 

Answer:  This is not a preferred mode of service provision. 
 

18. Question:    Does the District plan to issue RFPs for other related services (example 
Nursing Services)? 
Answer: We have issued other RFPs for nursing and teaching. Neither are due for 
renewal at this time.  
 
 
 

 
END OF QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

 


